Temporary Authority =

Auckland
Council

Te Knnhara o Tamal] Makaurau

Licence Number: 52000185434

Auckland District Licensing Committee
Section 136, Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act 2012

Pursuant to section 136 of the Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act 2012, the Auckland District
Licensing Committee has made an order authorising:
Good North Wharf Limited
to allow the sale and supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises known as:

Marvel Grill North Wharf at
1-17 Jellicoe Street Auckland Central Auckland 1010

From 31 July 2019 to the close of 30" October 2019
The holder of this temporary authority shall for the purposes of the Act have the same duties,
obligations, and liabilities, as the holder of the on-licence 007/ON/9489/2018 to which this
temporary authority relates.

This authority is subject to the same conditions imposed on licence 007/ON/9489/2018.

This temporary authority is also subject to the following conditions:

e Any Temporary Authority must be displayed at each principal entrance next to the
underlying licence.

Dated at Auckland on 11 July 2019

Secretary, Auckland District Licensing Committee




11 July 2019

Auckland
Council

Te Kaunihera o Tamaki Makaurau

K

Transaction No. 52000185434
(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Good North Wharf Limited

C/O Hospitality Licensing Limited
PO Box 39395

Howick

Auckland 2145

Dear Good North Wharf Limited

Temporary Authority Application - Marvel Grill North Wharf.

The Auckland District Licensing Committee has granted your application. A copy of the
decision, the licence and any reports filed are enclosed.

In accordance with s.136 of the Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act 2012, the person authorised by
the order has for the purposes of this Act the same duties, obligations, and liabilities as the
holder of the Temporary Authority concerned.

During the term of the Temporary Authority, a substantive licence application should be lodged.

If you require any further information, please contact us on 09 301 0101 or email us at
alcohol_licensing_central@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz.

Yours faithfully

R’Chee Saipele
On behalf of the Secretary
Auckland District Licensing Committee



